
 
June 21, 2005 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM:  R&D-05-023 
 
TO: All Reinsured Companies 
 All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
 All Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/ Tim B. Witt 
 Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Group Risk Plan (GRP) Rangeland Crop Provisions for the 2006 Crop 

Year 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On April 11, 2005, Manager’s Bulletin MGR-05-005, Group Risk Plan – Rangeland: 
Insurable Acres was issued that clarified when the Animal Unit Month (AUM) factor was 
to be used to determine acres.  This bulletin was to remain in effect until incorporated 
into the GRP Rangeland Crop Provisions. 
 
ACTION: 
 
Risk Management Agency has placed the Group Risk Plan Rangeland Pilot Crop 
Program Provisions (06-048) for the 2006 and succeeding crop years on the RMA 
Website at:  http://www.rma.usda.gov/pilots/2006pilot.html. 
 
These crop provisions incorporate the clarification. 
 
DISPOSAL DATE: 
 
This informational memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the 
expiration date is December 31, 2006. 
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